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i

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Randolph Blough, Acting Director
Project Directorate III-l
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V

'

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Beth A. Wetzel, Acting Project Manager
Project Directorate III-l
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH MONTICELLO NUCLEAR G RATING PLANT TO DISCUSS
THE REACTOR WATER LEVEL MODIFIC ON

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, February , 1994
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

LOCATION: One White Flint o h
11555 Rock 'll k
Rockvil 2,

Room 1/ 7-9

PURPOSE: Monticell ucl Generating Plant personnel have requested
to me wit t NRC to discuss their plans for
imple i of the reactor water level modification as
re i y RC Bulletin 93-03, " Resolution of Issues Related
t Re tor ater Level Instrumentation in BWRs."

PARTICIPANTS *: IGE

. Ro R. Perch L. Waldinger
f\ A . T, dani B. Wetzel W. Hill

! i J. olinski A. Cubbage R. Anderson
'

L. arst J. Clifford S. Engelke
Blough T. Coss

Original signed by

Beth A. Wetzel, Acting Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-1
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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'M e breween NRC technkst staff and arthcunts or beenmeen are open for imunsied rncenters of the pubhc. peunoners, intervenure, or esher peruce se
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Meeting Notice for Monticello Generating Plant DATED: January 24. 1994'
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